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Gentlemens:

hgcording to our records lon=itandard Froration Unit Orders
have never boun lssued Ly the vowsission foir your D. se illiamson
Hoe 1 in Unit A o Segzfon 23, [-21-3, R-37-E, 3lincbry and Tubb
Cas 2015, whish %?; nghcres Jdedicated to it in each pool.
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You are hereby requested to make appiicution for NEF Orders
for this well at your earliest convenience.

Yours very truly,

CIL CONGERVATICN COMMISSION

R. F. ontgomery
Proration Manager
me

¢cc~A. L. Porter. Jr., Director
CCC, Santa Fe

R. L. Stamets
0CC, Santa Fe



N .
N H “
B
. i
) .
f.
L “y




